Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103
Jefferson, WI 53549
**REVISED — 8/4/17

Date: Tuesday, Aug 8, 2017 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members: Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary)
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim
Tietz, Augie
1. Callto Order
2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Approval of the August 8, 2017 Agenda
5. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must register

their request at this time.)
Approval of July 11, 2017 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of the June, 2017 Financial Statement

© ® N @

Discuss and Approve July, 2017 Vouchers

10. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and Aging &
Disability Resource Center

11. Discussion and Possible Action on New Professional Service Contracts (Adult Alt. Care, Home Modification)
12. Discuss People Against Domestic and Sexual Abuse (PADAs) Financial Information

13. Discussion and Possible Action on 2018 Budget Presentation

14. Discuss and Possible Action on Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) billing rates

15. **Discussion and possible action on reviewing sidewalk/ concrete bids

16. Review and Discuss moving Wraparound position to the Community Support Program

17. *Discussion and Possible Action for Proclamation in Support of September Recovery Month

18. Director’s Report

19. Discuss Potential Agenda ltems for September Board Meeting.

20. Adjourn
Next Scheduled Meetings:

Tuesday, September 12, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.
Tuesday, October 10, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Special Needs Reguest - Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the
County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




ltem #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
July 11, 2017

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Cynthia Crouse, John McKenzie and

Jim Schultz

Absent: Augie Tietz

Others Present: Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director Brent Ruehlow; Administrative Services

Division Manager Brian Bellford; Economic Support Manager Jill Johnson; Aging & Disability Resource
Division Manager Sharon Olson; Office Manager Donna Hollinger, Maintenance Supervisor Ryan
Mundt, County Administrator Ben Wehmeier and PADA Executive Director Tracy Jahnke.

1.

CALLTO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM
All present/Quorum established.

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

REVIEW OF THE JULY 11, 2017 AGENDA
Items 12, 13, 15 and 16 will be moved up under item #9.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The new Executive Director of PADA, Tracy Jahnke, presented the 2016 Annual Report
(attached) and spoke about the services they provide. The Agency has changed its philosophy
by disclosing their whereabouts and engaging in public promotion to convey that there is no
shame in the need for domestic violence and sexual assault services. She had a $60,000
funding request for their organization.

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 13, 2017 BOARD MINUTES

Mr. Kutz made a motion to approve the June 13, 2017 board minutes.
Mr. Jones seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS
No communications

REVIEW OF MAY 2017 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Mr. Bellford reviewed the May 2017 financial statement (attached) and reported that there is
a projected positive fund balance of $19,655, which includes our carryover from 2016 but
excludes any prepaid adjustments. Projections this early in the year are subject to change. He
also presented the summary and financial statements (attached) that detail revenue,
expenses, tax levy and variance by program within each Division and discussed the areas that

Page 1 0of6



10.

are having the most impact on the budget. He also presented reports showing Detox and
Alternate Care statistics (attached).

REVIEW AND APPROVE JUNE, 2017 VOUCHERS

Mr. Bellford reviewed the June 2017 summary sheet of vouchers totaling $491,098.03
(attached).

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the June 2017 vouchers totaling $491,098.03.

Mr. McKenzie seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,

ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Child & Family Resources:

Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items:

e All Key Outcome Indicators are all being met except for Juvenile Justice, which set a
difficult goal of 90% of the youth on delinquency orders will remain in the community.

e We are trending down for alternate care costs. We sent 12 children kids home, however
we had 10 new children who we placed in temporary physical custody.

e We had a call from DCF asking if we would be a site for the Federal Services Review in
April, 2018. This is good news for us because we do have positive results and it will be
recognition to the staff.

e We receive funding from the state for “In-home safety services” and use it more than any
other county, so we were asked to share how we use it. It keeps kids safe in the home.

Behavioral Health:

Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:

e Key Outcome Indicators are all being met

o We had 15 emergency detentions in June
o Crisis calls are up to 4854 through June
o Suicide calls are up.

e We are working with four school districts including Watertown, Jefferson, Fort Atkinson
and Whitewater to bring a social and emotional curriculum training to their schools.

e We received positive feedback from the state on our Project Yes! outreach projects.

e Placements are down; however, there are several in high cost placements.

e The need for AODA residential treatment continues. We continue to track the costs and
outcomes.

e We have decided not to continue using ECHO as our electronic records system. It has
been very slow, caused many problems when working with it, and they have not moved to
the next platform. Our MIS programmers will be able to build us what we need and Land
Information is able to help by scanning our forms.

Administration:

Mr. Bellford reported on the following items:

e We are beginning the 2018 budget process.

e We are working on the WIMCR report and are trying to recover MA costs from 2016.
e We are transitioning to the Munis Accounting system

Page 2 of 6



e We will be transitioning away from ECHO

Economic Support:
Ms. Johnson reported on the following items:
e Our Key Outcome Indicators were as follows:
o We have 30 days to get 100% of all applications processed. We processed 99.59%
of them timely.
o The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of the time. The
Call Center was at 95.77%. A report comparing 10 consortiums were presented.
¢ We will have Ready Kids for School on August 12, which is to distribute school supplies.
e The new Child Care Coordinator for our Region will be visiting on Friday.
e We pay 18% in the consortium for the trainer’s salary and have revised the job
description. The trainer will be coming to our site more often now.

ADRC:

Ms. Olson reported on the following items:

The key outcome indicator has been met within the Adult Protective Services and Elder Abuse
programs in that 100% of referrals are responded to within the time frames contained in the
statute.

The ADRC’s KOI has improved for June 2017 as screens are at 90% compliance to improve
response time of functional screen assessment. During the month of June, 18 of the 20
screens were completed and calculated for eligibility within 14 days.

A grant proposal of $3,150 to fund some renovations for the ADRC to become ADA compliant
has been submitted. Per the recommendation of our Independent Contracted Agency
Society’s Assets, we will need to either lower the window or install a doorbell for someone in
a wheelchair to notify staff at our reception desk. We also need to make bathroom
modifications.

The Home Delivered Meal Program’s KOl was met in June. There were nine new home
delivered meal requests and no one was denied. In June, we served 2,233 meals, and our
average was 102 meals a day.

We are working with the Waterloo Library on the Sip and Swipe program to promote
communication through technology for our seniors. There were three iPADs from the State
that were given to the Waterloo Library. We will get more to promote the Sip and Swipe
program at the ADRC or at the Memory Cafes.

The Transportation Program’s KOl is to meet qualifying ride requests 100% of the time. In
June, there were 455 scheduled 1-way trips, 36 were canceled and 6 trips were nc/ns leaving
413 trips for the Driver Escort Program. The Veteran’s Van provided 87 one-way trips. There
is a shortage of volunteer driver’s for the Veteran’s Van as two days were not covered in June
due to no drivers.

As part of the Assessable Community Transportation Initiative team along with the City of Fort
Atkinson, The Fort Senior Center and Brown Cab was awarded a $100,000 grant from Easter
Seals to improve transportation in the Fort Atkinson Area. They are in the planning stages
working on needs assessment. This is primarily for seniors and persons with disabilities but
they will also look at the community such as children and employment/transportation needs.

Page 3 of 6




11.

12.

13.

14.

Our Dementia Care Specialist team provided training to 46 Community members in the State
Dementia Crisis Training Program. We used the $13,600 in carry over funding of DCS funding
from last year. An additional 123 people signed up for Dementia Response for Crisis
Responders training in August and September. The Fort Atkinson Police Department had an
article in the JC Daily Union that all of their staff were certified as Crisis Responders for
Dementia.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTS
(INPATIENT SERVICES, RESPITE, DAILY LIVING SKILLS, CHILD ALT CARE, DAY PROGRAMMING)
Ms. Cauley reported that we have six new service providers. (attached)

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the contracts as listed.

Mr. McKenzie seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR CONCRETE CAPITAL
PROJECT

Mr. Mundt showed an aerial view of the areas where the concrete shifted and is in need of
repair at Human Services, Hillside, Lueder Haus and WDC, which will cost approximately
$30,000. The capital budget has $15,000 available for this project. We have $15,000
budgeted for a maintenance truck and were able to purchase a truck last year, so we would
like to move the $15,000 from the truck account to concrete.

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to cancel the $15,000 for a maintenance truck and apply it to
the concrete project.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FIRE ALARM BIDS

Mr. Mundt presented the fire alarm bids. (attached) He is recommending Omni Technologies,
who will do the complete system, for $110,769.00. $85,000 was originally allocated to roof
repair, which can wait, and approximately $50,000 was carryover from last year. The amount
originally allocated to the roof repair was shifted to the fire alarm project in March.

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to accept the Omni Technologies in the amount of $110,769.00.
Mr. Jones seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

Ms. Cauley commended Mr. Mundt for the large job that this turned out to be.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION CREATING A FULL-TIME
PSYCHOTHERAPIST POSITION AT HUMAN SERVICES.
Ms. Cauley reported that due to the increase in the need for services, we applied for the State
Targeted Response to the Opioid Crisis Grant (STR) and would like to create a full-time
psychotherapist position with those funds. The State has not released the information on
who received the grant yet, but we would like this pre-approved so we can move quickly if we
are a recipient.
Mr. Jones made a motion to create a full-time psychotherapist as long as we are awarded this
grant.
Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

Page 4 of 6



15.

16.

17.

18.

UPDATE AND DISCUSSION ON CAPITAL PROJECTS AND 5-YEAR CAPITAL PLAN

Mr. Mundt spoke about the projects that were done in 2016. Mr. Bellford discussed the funds
that were allocated to each project (attached) and what projects are yet to be done. He then
reviewed the capital finance plan for the years 2018 — 2023. The Lueder Haus has a retaining
wall that is in need of repair.

UPDATE AND DISCUSSION ON BUILDING OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE

Mr. Mundt discussed other maintenance projects that have come up. (attached)

e The HVAC system needs updating and we found some used parts from a school district
that does not need them anymore and we may be able to purchase them quite
reasonably.

¢ We are working remotely now with the cameras, door security and HVAC. This has been
very helpful not requiring anyone to be on site to make changes.

¢ We worked with Andy at the Land Information Office and had CAD drawings done of the
buildings. This will be helpful because we can give them to law enforcement, have
accurate evacuation maps, and have the capability to link asset inventory to each room.

¢ We are working with US Cellular to enhance the signal in the basement when people are
there during emergencies.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL ON THE FUNDING REQUESTS FROM PUBLIC HEARING
AND PUBLIC COMMENT

1. Community Dental Clinic - $7,500

2. Watertown Area Cares Clinic - $10,000

3. PADA - $60,000
Mr. Wehmeier stated that he is in support of the Community Dental Clinic and Watertown
Area Cares Clinic because it helps reduce the burden of county government.
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the funding requests of Community Dental Clinic in the
amount of $7,500 and the Watertown Area Cares Clinic in the amount of $10,000.
Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Mode reported that PADA requested $60,000. Ms. Cauley stated that they should provide
performance based outcomes and would like to see that added to their mission statement.
Mr. Kutz made a motion to approve PADA’s funding request of $60,000.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

After further discussion, Mr. Schultz made a motion to amend the motion to include reviewing
their key outcome indicators and financial information before disbursing funds.

Mr. Jones seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Ms. Cauley reported that as discussed last month, we sent letters to our legislators regarding
Chapter 980 - Sexually Violent Person Commitments. We asked for an exception to the 1500
feet rule and the rule requiring the creation of a committee to find housing for these
individuals.

Page 5 of 6



19.

20.

21.

22.

DISCUSS UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION
WCHSA continues to work with DHS on the elimination of the CLTS wait list.

DISCUSS AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING DEPARTMENT OF CHILD FAMILY MEMO
REGARDING CHILDREN PLACED IN OUT OF HOME CARE AND CHILD SUPPORT FUNDS.

Ms. Cauley referred to a memo from DCF regarding “Child Support Referrals from eWiSACWIS
for Parents of Children in Out-of-Home Care.” (attached) The memo states “Research...shows
that removing money from a parent’s household while a child is in out-of-home care (OHC)
leads to longer stays in OHC for the child(ren).” Because of our unique fiscal approach to
working with parents of children in OHC, Mr. Ruehlow was invited to be on the committee to
review this topic. Once learning of the intent to relieve parents of all of the child support
obligations, Jefferson County shared their opposition on the issue as well as the fiscal impact
to the County. Unfortunately, the committee felt that they should support the new research.
Ms. Cauley reported that if this goes through and we cannot recoup the money from Child
Support, costs may come out of tax levy. Ms. Cauley added that the memo is in the public
comment stage and we could send a letter not to support this change.

Mr. Mode made a motion to oppose this policy and to send a letter to WCHSA and DCF
notifying them of our position.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

DISCUSS POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE AUGUST BOARD MEETING
e PADA Financials
e 2018 Budget

ADJOURN

Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 10:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger
NEXT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, August 8, 2017 at 8:30 a.m.

Workforce Development Center, Room 103
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, Wl 53549

Page 6 of 6



Financial Statement Summary
June, 2017

We are projecting a positive year-end fund balance of $63,812. This includes our carryover from
2016 but excludes any prepaid adjustments. Projections this early in the year are subject to change.

Summary of Variances:
Revenue: Overall, revenues are projected to be unfavorable by $1,902,181. Last month, this
projection was $1,806,384. We ended 2016 with an unfavorable balance of $925,005.

e As has been the case, CLTS revenue is driving this unfavorable balance. We are projecting
CLTS revenue to be under budget by $1,355,935. Conversely, we are projecting CLTS
expenses to be under budget by $1,349,381.

e CCS revenues are projected to be under budget by $464,029. Conversely, CCS expenses are
projected to be under budgeted by $291,966. A comparison of CCS revenue (cash collections)
for the past few years is below.

2015 Revenue ‘ 2016 Revenue ] 2017 Projected Revenue ‘ 2017 Budgeted Revenue
1,084,926 1,275,015 1,373,040 1,837,069

Because we are not collecting enough CCS revenue to cover our CCS costs, we are
recommending increasing the CCS billing rates.

Revenue (accrual basis) 914,496 1,200,168

Expenses (includes depr and indirect) 991,078 1,312,530
Variance 76,583 112,362
WIMCR Collection (collected in following year) 76,728 TBD

Expenditures: Overall, expenses are projected to be favorable by $1,902,181. Last month, this
projection was $1,826,039. We ended 2016 with a favorable balance of $1,313,161. The favorable
projection in 2017 is primarily due to underspending of the following programs by the following
projected amounts: CLTS waiver of $1,349,381; salary & fringes of $441,239; CCS of $291,966; and
hospitals of $282,831.

Major Classifications Impacting the Balance
e Salary expenses are projected to be under budget by $333,753: Salaries were under budget
by $159,485 in 2016. Unpaid time taken in early 2017 is contributing to this variance.
Additionally, some other expenses — such as step increases, the COLA, positions budgeted for
mid-year, and payouts due to retirements — show up later in the year.




Fringes and benefit expenses are projected to be under budget by $107,486: Fringes were
under budget by $223,167 in 2016. Fringes would correlate with salaries. Health insurance
expenses are projected to be under budget by $84,692.

Children Alternate Care expenses are projected to be over budget by $178,774*: Children
Alternate Care (includes Alternate Care, Child Caring Institutions, Detentions, and Shelter
Care) was under budget by $28,613 in 2016. A comparison of costs incurred is below:

2017 2016

June $190,919 $143,671
Monthly Average $205,734 $176,235
YTD Total (through June) $1,234,401 $991,620

* = This budgeted analysis does not include our carryover of $267,180 from 2016.

Children’s Waiver expenses are projected to be under budget by $1,349,935: We have been
reallocating funds to other clients in the program or to add clients to the program. Our 2017
budget includes $337,775 of State match expenses, but we are projecting to spend our match
with Children’s COP funds.

Hospital/Detox is projected to be under budget by $461,147 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue $321,591 $302,985 $499,907
Expenditures $1,314,353 $417,728 $1,031,522
Net $(992,762) $(114,743) $(531,615)

We ended 2016 with a net balance of $(898,905). The improved 2017 projection is due to
reduced hospitalizations and a large collection in March 2017 for numerous prior months. We
anticipate more hospitalization expenses in the second half of 2017 than in the first half.

Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $273,634: Operating costs were under
budget by $418,979 in 2016. Capital outlay and supplies and services are projected to be
under budget by $533,142 and $60,040, respectively.

Other Contracted costs are projected to be under budget by $18,769: These costs were
under budget by $319,816 in 2016. The change in position this year is due to increased costs
in the 1915i Program, which are projected to be over budget by $87,119 in 2017. Offsetting
this are Miscellaneous Services, which are projected to be under budget by $69,938.

Community Care costs are projected to be over budget by $232,634: These costs were over
budget $115,217 in 2016.



BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $31,525.

In May of 2017, we received a charge for Winnebago/Mendota of $78,386. In June of 2017, we
received a charge for Winnebago/Mendota of $63,278.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: Projected unfavorable balance of $$118,148, which is improved
from last month’s projected unfavorable balance of $235,574. This is due to the high cost of
alternate care placements.

EcONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $38,138, which is down from last
month’s projected favorable balance of $166,859. This is due to increased income maintenance
expenditures and reduced child day care revenue projections.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: Projected unfavorable balance of $24,172.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Projected favorable balance of $136,469. This is due to capital
outlay, vehicle escrow, and overhead (supplies and services) expenditures being under budget.

Statements are unaudited.



L10¢/L/8 ¥ 40 | sbed pleog SjglS uld

wiv'L) ¥50'6. 0862, JzG'6t Zre'6e 620'cy 0 620'cy suofjeuoq
156'9 188'%51 yirr Lol vov'iL 196'8. 928'08 L1S'0¥ 60 0¥ wesbold 16161
(90i'19%)  6ll'6eL ELy/9¢ . 095'%9E 0 AT 90/'cgl 9€0'}s 04928 Hoddng 177 s,uaip|iyo
(Lv2'z2) 8/8'0v2 1e9'8lz BEY'0CL 6v6'GL1L Gle'e0l 0 GLE'601 a1eD 9jeWS)Y JNpY
(8eo'ee) vig'6el 9/L'90lL - 106'69 9g8'cy 880'¢S 0 880'¢S 81e) sjewsyY PIYD
(zog'es)  9v0'zL8'C  ¥¥S'880'C . €20'986')  Z6L'E08'L SEL'OPS')L  €26'G/8 AXAVA) S@DIAI9S Papinoid
. ANNIATY ¥3FHLO B SNOILDTTI0D

(Lze‘'v06)  960°270.'6 S52°008°8  8¥O'LS8Y S60280°% LZ1'69¢C'Y  TOV'8SLL  999019°C Buipun |esapad @ 81eig [ej0]
08%'2 ¥95'G91 70891 78.'28 28228 220'v8 0 220'v8 uonusaisiul Aleg

180'6E 6€9'¢0S - 0Z2'8SE 0z8°1Gl 00¥'971 09€'691 z12'ss sviLLL sjuswAed souejsissy Jusi)
(#02'99) 091'¢6G'L  9Gp'92G'L  085'96L  ¥98°LLL 822'€9.  9/9'9/Z  TSSG'esy swelBoid 2-M 8 "INl

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 981y 0} Lig VHHY
6€9'0F 980'09 §2/'00) £¥0'0¢ 890'/5 £9¢'09 (vig'e) 9/9'65 saljiued @ ualp|iyo

0 0 o,\_ ‘ 0 0 0 0 0 weiboud uoddng Ajwe
{090'81) £91'09 £0liey z80'0¢ Gl9'vl 150'12 8el's 716Gl ddL 3-Al
(928°'12) 862'G69 TVl 6v9'2¥e 6.0'vS¢ 9cL°9¢e 0v2'9e 966'60¢ SPIY UINOA
(G66'¢2) 71£'82¢ BLE'P0OS LGL'Y9L 9//'1G1 09L'zGl ¥G.'c6 901'8% iS3JA 108foud

269'/ 969'859 88£'999 8Y£'62¢ 125'8¢¢ ¥61'cee 688'0¢ g0g'20¢ sweJBoid uonepodsuel ) /buiby
088'8 £90'v/8 £r6'ees . 2E0'lEh 802'809 LIV Loy 16¥'622 020'z212 lajua) say Aljiqesiq g bulby
GLE'TL 811'81z cep'0sz 650'601 90L'¢L 9lg'Sl) 912Gl 0 we.bold suondo Aunwwod
{o0l'6) 920'90€ . 9£6/967 810'¢Sl .82'6L1 891211 z6.'92 91206 swelbold ujesH [eJoineyeg
(6zz'v68)  TEL'0LY'L  €06'GLL 990's08  (l¥2) ¢96'/6¢  9/8'0Sl  9/0'/22 sieAtep Hoddng 1/ s,ua1piiyD
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uonnguiuog Aunod ased Ajwed
298'/2 6.6'7/8  L¥8'006 0619t 009'L¥¥ Lgy'osy 526'612 g6¥'0eT uoijedo|ly Aunog oiseq s,uaipiyd
(928'2) 8v8'G56°L . 7/6ZS6'L ¥T6'll6 v26'L.6 98%'926 JR AR el 62L'22P uoes0]ly Ajunod oiseg Yaov 8 HIN
o ONIANNL IvH3a34 2 ILVILS
SINNIAIY

z18'c9 (0) zi8'c9 (€9€°002)  £9LZI¥'L 122°00S ¥8£'556°L  (£91°G5H°}) (1io143a) sn1dyns 13aN

0 0£8'00¥ 0£8'00% TLLYYL 0£8'00% 0£8'00% anlesay BupeladQ Jesys eouejeg-g|0g WO PIEMIO SOUBjEG

zie'e9  (oes'oov)  (gLo'zee)  (€9g'002)  16E'299 16£'66 ¥8£'656'L  (€66'GG8'}) (110143Q) SN1d¥NS ONILYHILO
€66'G96'}  €0C'Z0L'vZ QLZ'98/'Z  0SO'LSE'TL -9/6'798'0) 0/2'€9e'tL 1¥E'206 827’9570l sainypuadx3g pajsnipy |e10]
(181°206')) €.€'10€'¥T  Z6L'6BECZ ~ /89'0GL'CL - L9E'CE0'LL LoL'eov'LL 62.'798'2  9e+'009'8 d|ge|leAY $S82IN0say [B10 |

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jojsuel] ssuadx3 piedald :ss9)

0 160'098'8 /800988  6Y0'0LY'v GL9091'Y¥ 0Ge'109'y 0O 058€'109't (Ut Jeysuesy ' Ans| xe}) suoneladQ Jo4 Buipuny Aunoco
(181'206'L) 9LZ'Lb¥'SL G60'GES'SE - 8£9'02L'L 269'LIS'9 018'198'0 62.'798'T 980'666'C ssnusAay bBuneladQ sye)g/elopo

AIdVINANS

sjuaW-
3snipy

|s19bpa @

aoueuep | jobpng |uonoofoid | jebpng |uondsloid :o_aom_o..n__
| a-1-A

pugtesp | 2102 jpu3 sea) psjelold |g-1-A 10ld a-i-A
SjusWalels |eloueUlL - /L 0Z SUN[ UO paseq uoljoafoid
SFUNLIANIAX3 ® SINNIATY 40 LNIJINILVIS
ININLEVYdId STFOINGTS NYIWNH ALNNOD NOSH3I443ar



L102Z/L/8 ¥ j0 Z @bed
#08'} 0 708’1 0 0 206 0 206
(08g'2) 0002 0z9'y 006'c §6¢'2 01€'2 0 0leZ
(re9'cl2) 91276927 789G6Y'Z  809V8El  196'9SZ°L 16599l €€Z¢le vZeeyLL
(zvi'ee) 850'€9¢ 9l6'6ZE 625'181 600'88} 619'2.2 162'661 8Ge'cLl
G60'L1 (6eY) 959'04 (0z2) (888'v1) eze's 9482 (8v1'e2)
(829'0%) £08'ey 6zl's 106'L2Z 68899 £95°) 0 £96'L

0 0 of 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(1ve) ¥06'C £9g'¢ AT AN 8y’ A TARN 0 z8z'L
(g6E'vE) 120'€S2 8/9'8L¢ 9g5'9z1L LLL'SEL 6£€'601 0002 6£€'201L
(618'2) 00S'vEr 189‘let 0§2'212 29.:902 L¥8's12 0 1¥8'612
(vzi'e2) 6L1'99) G66'ZL 090'c8 €129 68G'L. 0 6512
(vez's) z9L'18lL 8cs'zsl 188'06 L1889 ¥92'99 0 ¥92'99
(0v0'09) YZY'el0'L FBEICL0'L TLL9ES 6522y 269'909 00§'Z1 z6L'68Y
(62¥'cy) 900'661 8/5'611 £06'26 9k'98 68L'VL 0 68272
0L’y 800'95 9/t'09 $00'9Z 262'92 10€'0¢ 0 L0€'0¢
(98¥'20L)  126°620°v G80°226'C  98.%I0T 182°1Z8L 120°.6°1 000701 120°€96°L
8£9'95 LLLLS 66J'eLL 65582 cle'le 8€6'CL 0 8€6'CL
(z69'v8) 199'959'C 1 696'1/5'C . lec'sze’l  6vZ02Z'L Ge6'e8z't 00001 685'eLT )
(ev9've) 766'819 6YE 789 961'60¢ 186492 S¥6'06¢ 0 S¥6'062
(68L'v¥) 108969 z10'259 Lov'sye  Zeg'LLg £59'v2E 0 £59'v2¢
(€52°¢€€) 81970526 G9/9168  Z0Z'SZ9V OVS9LEY cYS8EYy  000°09 £V 8.8V
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(6v6'L1) 96£'762 Lyr'vie 861911 9ge'rlL €22'204 0 €22'201
vG6'L 6£9'082 685'¢8¢ gLeovi 120'2E) v6Z'ivl 005°} ¥6.'6E1L
(219's82)  OLL'viT'L  £60'686 6G€'/€9 629205 oS 'v6v 00002 ovS'v.iv
(8+9'q) Z89'cLe ¥£0'80¢ L8 951 128161 LL0'vS1 0 L10'¥S1
(zor'al) ¥05'581 Z0L'69t 26.'26 6¥70'8.: 1GS'v8 0 LGG'¥8
(G6¥'L1L) 295"y 190'01Lv 182'012 col'ove ££0'502 0 ££0'60Z
rARAVAS £51'8ey gogicoy - /01T ¥£185¢ z89'7€C 0 z89'z¢e
(515'6h) L16'22L'L 98¢0l 9S¥'LOS GYEGYs 869'9€5 000's 869°'LES
(9eg'oct) 6v'1.8 eled™ 177 ovL'ssy 625642 115'0.€ 00S'Z1 120'€5¢€
(100'9) 6G8'ZY8 $68'9¢8 A ANAY GEL'P8E 6EL'8LY 000'9 6€L'2LY
8¢6') 96.'v88'L  ¥£/'988'L  9ove'Tye /6€'826 698'C¥6 000'0L 698'2£6
80L'¥S1 £78'98¢'L 1€66ESL  T16'769 6£8'689 ZLE'0S. 0 ZLE'06.
(L99'v06°L) 9.Z°L¥Y'S)L G60°6£5'SE 8£90Z.°L 2691159 018°198°0 GZ.Z798°C 980°666°C
(0v£'000'L) 08L°6EL'S 0P8 8EZY  065698°C 165684¢ £89°26¥'C  ¢9Z'POL'L  0ZH'88E’L
Lyb'ese 121'85¢ 8L9'LE. 980'6/1 v R 06L'LLY 182°9¢1 £00'GEE
(222'18) LLz'sel YEV /0L 909'Z8 $E8' VS £6.'7S 0 £6.'¥S
aoueue) | jebpng |uonosloid | jebpng |uonosloid |uonosfoid| sjuaw- |s1ebpa @

pug Jes, |

2102

[pug sea )

pajelold

d-1-A told

a-L-A

1snipy

| a-1-A

pieog sjejg uly

|onel |
swsi(q Jod
SHIGWIN QAVOod

s1s09 Bunesadp vj0)
Repng eyded
SUOEIO|IY PUT JBSA
81500 Buneladp Jayi0
sa2IM8g ||04hed ou) "ddo
93lyl 0} Yuig vHdv
|ooyosald seag Asng
$1500 weubold ¢ 0} yuig
9sINN B sislieIyoAsd yels
jones] sshoidwg
sasusdx3 weiboid
$80InI8S % seiddng
$180)) 90edg
Bulurel yeig
S1S00 ONILVH3IdO

sjiJouag abuiaq jeJ0 L
siysuag abuu4 1Yo
aoueINSU| YjesH
Juswaney
Alnoag |e100g
S1I43NId IONNA

safepn [ejol
JwAjdw3 psuoddng
seljie s|qels g sjeg
sney Japan
peaylanpausweabeuepy
uonusAIBU] Aldeg
Joddng 1/ suaipiyd
sweibold uonepodsued ] /Buiby
Jajuay say Ayliqesiq g buiby
yoddng orwouooy
$90IAI8S Wwo) dwon
uvoddng Ajunwwos
saljiwed g s,uaip|iy)
UiesH jesolneyeg
SIOVM

SFAUNLIANIIX3
SINNIATY TVLOL

43410 @ suonavjjoy |ejo |
senuaAey 18410
sjusBIaSINGUISY 1807



L102/L/8 ¥ jo ¢ sbed pleog Sjejs uid

(1£8782) ¢ee'bLe’L  ZzZ6'Eg0’L 1117189 126'%95 gzl Ly 8/8'¢6 058°'€Z¢ sjeydsoH |ejo )

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aje) jusnedu) jey30

(8v0'8es)  €5e'vol'L  §0E'9zs 121'28S €€9'LLY 0zl'sle €0/'28 1\¥'1ze SS)nsU] YyeeH jgjusiy

JARA 000'0S1 212502 000G 8¢g'/8 809201 GL1L'9 £ey'06 S3VIAISS UOHBONIX0I8]

SIVLIdSOH

v.lL'8L1 LZY182°C  S61°09¥'T LLL'OVLV'L $LL7696 €26'¥Z'L  000'V) €26'CCT’L ale) 9jewlaly pliyd [ejoL

(002'9¢) 005’501 008'89 05.'2s 1/68'82 00t'v¢ 000'v1 00t'02 ale]d IByj0 B 48)8ys

0 0 0 =0 0 0 0 0 Saljljioe |euonoaIIoD

ove's 0002y o Iy 000'L¢ 050'8s 029'¢e 0 0z9'ce sig)ua uonusia(y

8ye'vie yE6'ery 8¢ 85/ 196'12¢ 8¢.L'69¢ /96'G0¥% 0 1/96'S0Y suognyisu| Buwe) pryo

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8JBJI9MA PIUD 'S'S™T

¥05'86 Zy6°195 - 9¥P'099 126'08¢C 966'0¥C €22'0¢e 0 £22'0¢¢ Aousby Butoeld g swoH dnoig

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Boid wwon saisuajuj

(819'202)  Sv0'8ZL'L A derd) £20'v9s £81'81y eLL'esy 0 cLL'est 19)S04 JusWwieal] B 81D 18)so-
o JHVO ALYNHIALIV A1IHD

$£9°2€2 ¥85°61L. 812756 26.'65¢ 9Z.'60¢ 8L V5P 220°'.S 09¢°'26¢ saep Aunwiwod |8jo |
{(L¥8'cL) 006°12 g6e'g 056°01 0cLi9 9llL'y 0 VAN 81809 JBUIO - UoHINN Auepig
120'02 18211 208'16 168°GE 8Ly L06'GY 0 L06'GY paiaAieq sWoH - UoINN Apep|g
16901 16e'sy 8099 6.9'CC ¥95'8¢ ¥20'8¢ 0 ¥20'82 ajebaiBuos - uonuinN ALep3
61£'652 ov6'L.E 652'/29 0.6'881 8.0'9v1 206'962 220'.S 088'6€C aled Ajunwiwo) Jayi0

0 0 0o 0 0 0 0 0 Buin wuepuadspul “ou] "ddo
{008'21) 1£0°ZE Leevl - 91091 800'8 oL’ 0 oLl swiesBold Aouanbuyeq ‘ouj *ddo
(zv6'L1) 169'0G evLce  9ove'se LE8'YL vig'oL 0 y/€'91 se0iA1ag Uopepodsuel |

0 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 Moddng Ajiwe4

0 00009 00009 000'0e 000'0¢ 000'0¢ 0 000'0¢ asnqy onsewoq By ajdosd
(809'9) 000'2¢ 26892 0009} 700°€l 969'Cl 0 969zl saolnlag diysuerpiens
(661°L) ¥88'22 G8e9¢ zye'el ere'gl z6l'el 0 z6l'el alen) swWoH aAioddng

JUVYO ALINNIRINOD
(18c6VE°L) 69v'P0L'Z  890°GSZ SE2ZS0°L  L18'99 YvSZlE  b8L'80L  19£697 SIOAIEA\ 93UE)SISSY |EOIPAIN [0 L
(1ec's¥e’'l)  69¥'P0OL'T 28066/ G€Z'2G0'L 118'99 9§ LLE ¥81'801 19€'692 S11 suaip|iyd
o SHIAIVM FONVLSISSY 1vIIaan

(Lzz'o1) LIE'WYVT 951L'veT 681°ZZL  9598°L0L 8L0°LLL 0 820°LLL a%uBR)SISSY JUBID [B10L
(oie'z)) 8¢€.'/8 8eY'sL 698'cY 667" vLL'LE 0 viL'LE SOUEJSISSY JUBID JBYIO B diysupyy
680'C 6£9'051 822'851 0ze'8s 16848 $9€'6. 0 ¥9€'6. 9ouejsissy ABsaug

0 0 0 - -0 0 0 0 0 uonepodsuel] ')ssy [EOIPSIN

0 0 0 20 0 0 0 0 jeung g jessunyg

0 0 0 .0 0 0 0 0 sjuswiAed ausg z-pm

JONVLSISSVY LN3ITD

(9z¢g'L) 0522 (4% 0 rA%4 s1equIay pieog |e10L

0 0 0 aapwwo) Buiby
(052) 05/ 0 0 Buiuies |

aoueuep | Jobpng :o_wum_ohm j9bpng |uonoefoirq |uonssloid| sjuaw- |stebpat ®
pugJeap | 110z |puziesp | pajeloid Adoud | Q-1-A snlpy | @-L-A




2102/118 ¥ 0 ¢ ebed pieog sjeis uid

(€66'596°L) €0Z°20LVZ 0LZ'9ELTZ  0SO°LSEZL 9L6'V9E'0) 02L'¢9e'LL 1YE'206 8Z1'95v°01 SFHNLIANILX3 IVvLIO0L

§21°296'L

(692°81)  ¥¥6'086'1 ZI¥'066  969'856 7€1°8/6  S20'ZSE  802°9Z9 pa1oRIIUOY JOYIO (B0 L
(62.£'02) 000'0¢ il 000'S1 089'CL z.LT'6 0 2./2'6 UOISSILIWOD Majaies|D

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIS0 JBOA J0lid
(8£6'69) 720'89z ¥80'86L . LlO'¥EL 16826 Zy0'66 000'9Z vo'sl S9IAIOS SNOBUE||BISIA

(z95'8) Z8L'eve 029vEe. 16S'LTL £29'9)1 6Le'0LL 0 618011 81500 [BOIPBIN AtR[IoUY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 swelboid Aeq/iop

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 yjeay |ejus|y Aousbiswg
(£0Z'6%) 000051 £64'0L1 000'S. yevle 16€'6S 0 16€'6S Hdl 3-Al

6L1'.8 980°.6¢ S0C'v8Y £¥5'861 G£9'GGZ £0L'2yZ VA 1z29'822 weiboud 15161

0 0 0. 0 0 0 0 0 sesnoH AemjeH Yaov

0 160'529 /60G¢9 . BYS'TIE 6YS'cle BYGZLE 6Y5'ZLE 0 uonquiuo) Ajunog aled Ajjwed

y§'ze 186'292 v0L'008 Bll'tEl 8.8'szl Z50'0S1 0 250'051 (MVIN-UON) 8580 SjBUIS}Y NPy
, . Q31OVYLNOD ¥3HIO

uopooloay
a-1-A ioud

aouenep | 19bpng .:o_uoo._o._n_ jobpng
pugJteap | 210z |pu3zteap pajeloid

uonoafoid
a-1-A

sjuswI-
ysnipy

|s40bpa @
| a1-A




L102/L/8

(svi‘siL) 69¢2°228Y 958°808‘6 L8V°186'F
$06'0 LGG'GL LGS'GL 0

198 0£6'LS 0£6'SS 000'%
z./0'Th 190'92 06188 £€21°29
828’ ves'e 0SY'6 9l6'9
98y'0Z 9/t'0¥S ov0'viL ¥9G'€02
#8161 10S 18€'69. 088'89.
(s6%'2) ovz'/98 orZ' 198 0

srLie 1£8'68 000'0G1 £9109
06%'S 8ve'9 8ve's 000'z
(16) 0 0 0

(29 0 0 0 L -
(629'19) €/9'€Th vrO've9'L  LLE'0LS') zoes/L
000'L 000'Z 000'0}4 000'¢ 0
09¢'62 Z8.'81L¢€ 89¢'9z 996'201
0 000'09 000'09

(811'812) (811'812) 0 gLL'8le
128'Sl 208'90L 182061 6.6'ch
0.8'¢ 0.6'S 0.6'€ 0

0 0 0 0
(041'122) 918°120°L GGG'0S.'L 6€.'82.
1£6'9 0 1/8'%8 118'v8
9..'%¥2 $GE'€08'L 625'026'C LLLV'ZEL'L
G261 620°282°¢ L6LLLL0L  Z2l'688'9
129'ee 9¥s'LE 098'65¢ r1e'eze
(Leg'ssL) 065 vl 980'/6¢ 96%'25C

0 0 0 0

609'26 0 0
(S71'19) yeG'op ££8'/12 662111
(e90'TL)) (z8s'8L) 187'8SL'L 690'2€8'l
(088'29) 899'G8/ 101'G¥G'L 6£0'092
(9gz'el) Z0L 0€z'92 8Z1'9z
(9/6'G2) 0z8'olL. 028'228 000'90}
(089's2) ze0'LLE Ze0'vLS 000'/€L
LOY'6EY 61£'852'L 969'625'Y L118'112'¢
asuelIeA AnoT xey ainyipuadxy anuanay

sigedoaejun ()

yebpng

¢ jo | ebed

welsboid Aq Alewiwng

uonoafoid jenuuy

Juswiale)s [eroueuld sainypuadxg ' anuUsAdY /L 0g dunp uo paseq uoljosfold
weliboid jo aje1s INJNLHYdIA SADIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443ar

181°885'8 v99'z¥9’e Saljiwed g Ualpiiyy ejol
G8o'gl 8€0'04 SHVY3IA ITdITI-ONI 681G
6L¥'SS 0se'y TOOHOSIYd 339 ASNg 881§
. 9gi'es ¥l ‘86 WES] S9DIAISG PBJBUIPIOO]D 021G
. 8/G'¢ 1182 SININSSASSY dIHSNIM G0LG
99z'zTL GL2'202 NOILNIAHILNI ATV GLLS
218282 GGG'i0¢ WSILNY 2805
Lr.'698 0 IXVLNI AONINONITIA HLNOA 080§
L6L'0LL €0L 2y ddl 3I-Al 0L0S
GoEL 108 ONINIVHL INTHVYd 431804 8909
16 0 Ad-AIVM SLT SNIYATIHO 2r0s
Zs8 0 HIN-AIVAM S1T SNIYATIHO  L10S
790258 192189 Aa-AIVM 8171 SN3JATHO 0v0S
0 0 SIMOVS 9205
069'28¢ 89C'€6 S3IMINYL 319VLS 8 34vS 1208
000'09 3SNav JILSANOA 020§
€EV'0ET €EV'0ET O0dd 400 SNIHATHD 12ls
- 196'cS1L 266'L9 ANIIAISNILINI 8 ATHVI VA 6005
0 0 ONIAIT LNIANIJIANI HLNOA 8005
0 0 S3OUVHO 31VLS SAY HLNOA 9005
1G6'G96" | G96'2.9 SAaiv HLNOA S00S
. MIaA 168'18 3FHVO dIHSNt 2009
oeerale G581 NOILYOOTTV 2ISvd SINTHATIHD  L00S
- Saljiwe] g uaJpiyo
. §99'0v9'6 190‘06¢€'9 YjiesH Jolaeyag ejol
_ g8eeg'zoe 8LE'V0E SNOLLNTOS LNIWHIMOJNT HLNOA 080G
G9G'vay yryiLoL WY4O0Yd 15161 €906
.0 0 HLTVv3H TVLINIW ADNIDHIWT +H0S
609'/6 HLIV3H TVIN3IW 31411830 €705
L¥0'862 29c'061 INVYO MO018 vAOV LE0S
125'99v'L Ov0'eLE’) 30INd3S WNOD dWOD  L20S
£10'G5S') 0€5'90L NYHO0Hd £HOddNS ALINNWNOD 620§
99'6¢ gzl'oz MOOT1g HLTV3IH TVLNIWN 110G
905228 oLL'08 HLTVIH TVANIW ADNIOHINT 200G
0S¥'zes 8€L'6Z1 SNVH ¥403N71 €00S
00L'6EL'Y lgl'oze'e NOILYOOTIV 2ISvYga 0009
yiesH Joiaeysg
sanyjpuadx3z anusAsy welboud

J9ayg Aewiwing



L102/L/8

€ J0 g obeqd

welboid Ag Arewwng

(Z21'v2) $S8YEL 8¥9‘'98.°L $62°1.69°L 18G°0v8‘L G96°189°L 483U DYAYV ¢ Buiby 1ejoL
L¥0'GL 086'6 0Z6'6€ 0¥6'62 £/8'v2 0v6'62 31 ITLIL €916
Z60'SL €0Z'cl 606'6. 90.'99 L1L'Y9 909'99 IDINYAS JAILYOLANS g-111 6S1S
(z68's1) 286'SS 100'L8 Gz0'se 066'96 110'6Z 3ISNgv ¥3AT3 8GLS
V.88 888 v/8'8 986'L 0 986'L dS0S /SLS
(gzv'sl) L29'GE ¥10'L¥L £Ov'S04 £96'Z51 898'.6 STV3IW A3YIAMNIA 616
cL'ze (gg8'z2) €£e'T6L 122'sly Pov'zEL Yoy'LLL SIVANW LIS ¥61LS
(662'1) 62.L'L 000'9 112y 66201 LiZ'y Q-1 30IAY3S ANOH-NI 251§
Z69'91 £Gh'L 6S6'0€2 906'€22 zol'oge LOv'6£2 NOILVYLYOdSNYHLl 1GL§
(ogz'ol) 0 GG6'/1L GG6'LL 8Zr'9Z 861'0lL dISN 870§
(z9g'2) ££G'oY 09¢'€0l 128'95 Z26'011 128'95 S3VIAYIS IAILDILONd 11nAY 2205
¥£6'0F 101'16 69G'€hL z88'sh ¥69'001 1Z6'SY SIDIAYIS LI4INTE ILVIS 9/0G
809'9 000'2¢ 000'z¢ 0 z6e'se 0 NVYO0Yd dIHSNVYIAYVYND S0
(850'66) (cov'ert) 869'0€L £90'7.8 965'8€8 £6'288 A24NOSIY 1GVYSIA/ONIOV 8105
££6'9 l 010'61 600'61 L2L'9e £60'ee ddns Wv4 SHIAWITHZTVY 2L0S
2¥Qy 8 uoisialg buiby
8gL‘ge 60°009 ZLp'egz'e £9c'6LL°}L _bL6’ 6L0°961°2 80L‘82L°L uoisialg Hoddng s1wouody g0y
06G'S 0 0 0 0 086'S JONVLSISSY LN3ITO 0018
L9E'GL 0 0 0 0 19€'S1 1384 €08
(008) (008'%) 0 008'v 0 000't 1SYI4 NIYHATIHD LL0S
0 0 6£9'951 6£9'951 8T.L'8s1 8CT.'8S1 NWYYS0Yd ADYIANT /505
0 0 0 0 0 0 NYHOO0Hd 2-M §50S
$06'001 0 098811 998'L/L 0 #0G'001 NINQY 3YVYD AVA QTIHD €505
(ver'ze) 6¥8'0LG 188'966°L 8c0'ovp'L 162'1£0'2 8G6'CYP'L 3ONYNILNIVIN INOONI  LS0S
UolIsIAIQ toaa:w Jiouodg
[JuelIeA >>0|_ xel m..:..—_vcwnxm INUIADY i mgsu—_vcmaxm BNUJOADY Eagmo._&

3ebpng uopoafoad jenuuy

a|geJonejun () joayg AMewuwing

JUsL9)e)S |eloueUl sainjipuadx '@ enuaAay /L0 Sunp uo psseq uoljosfold
welboid jo 81e1s INJNLHVYLIAA STDIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



2102/4/8

€ Jo ¢ abeqd weJboid Aq Aewwng

}23yS souejeg woly BuisdeT-uon sepnioul soueLEA 19)ON

aouejeqg 19N
z18'co 0 £02°20L'vT  £0Z°70L°be . 0izieeLTe 22000822 18101 ANVYHO
69v°'9¢cL (Log‘0s.'g) 925619 1£8'66¢'6  b9gioLy ye9'lse's UOISIAIQ SaJIAlag dAjel)sIujwpY jejog
0 (0g8'00%) 0£8'00% ( 0£8'00¥ spung Buisde uoN jeeyg soueleg
9/L'%S 850'c9¢ 850°'c9¢ ¢8g80e 288'80¢ AVILNO IVLIdVD 012§
0 0 0 9 o 0 pales|d pesyienQ 002s
Ly'er (260'0£8'8) 016'g9l 100'666'8 . g zLo'el 6¥5'0v6'8 Ane xe] @ pesylonO 00ZS
$SS'vy LEL'G9 1€1'69 0 ¥€0'1LZ oGy JUNOJOY MOIDST BIDIYBA 661G
(68e'8s /) (68¢'8.2) (68¢'8.L) paies|D Juawebeuey 0615
L/6°2EL 88¢'9// 88€'8/. . LLY'sy yuswisbeuely 0615
FAWN I 2ev'2s zev'es 0 - 025'2 G08'6 SIDIAYIS GAANNINN 2816
. UOISIAIQ SBIAIDG BAlJRIISIUIWLPY
S3UBLIBA Ano xe] ainypuadxg snuaaay _ainppuadxgy anuanay weusboud
jobpng uonaafoid [enuuy
ajqesongjun () jo9yg Aewiwing

Juswialels [eloueUlH Saln}ipuadx3 ' enNUBASY /1 0Z dunf uo paseq uonosfoid
welboid jo 1e1s ININLYYdIA STDIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHIL443r



78 701$
L/8'6G1%

910z AInf ybBnouayy syso9 jejoy.
£10Z AInp nuy) sysop pejewnysy |ejoy

00L'.$ 106°L% pelewnse - Anr
0/0'91% GL1'9% aunp
0SLZLg 0S.'v$ | Rein
006'71$ 059'0% | Idy
089'62% 0S€'Z1$ o yolepy
060°clL$ L¥0'6$ Arenigo|
0€6'01$ Klenuep

mt\me
B

T

Yuop Aq s3s09

“UWINjoD sjuBWIWOo Ul 8jep ediAles B yum Aepy ybnodyy pred sjjiq uo peseq sijuno? .,

‘sjusel|D peajealdnpun uo psseq sl jJunoy

A

1 LS0'e6%

YIZPYLS

0%
G66'6L%
Gzg8'9/s$

0%

0$

aunp ybno.yy |18)0) 9107

aunr ybBnouyy 3oy £10z
/10Z sunp
10z sunp
/10g sunp
.10z sunp
/10g sunp
L0z 8unp

I8 , gLoz aunpe - ||y
€8 L1102 sunr - ||y
0 ou| ‘esnoH e
S UBWOAN JO Spuail
Gl qoy - uanep| edopy
0 S90IAISG [BI00G UBIBYINT
0 Aianooey Joqle | nep
Go Ajunwiwion ueunja

MIIDES Xola(]

adsH - fjunon uosiayer

4449 vaov/xojaq




7

11£'c81$ (9102 yosey nuyy) Yuop sod "BAY QLA 9102
719'612$ ysuoy ded "BAY QLA L10Z
286°L$ 69% yv0'8LZ$ 1SL¢E oLl L10Z Ud4Bp jBj0 ]
0S0°Z1$ 0G5S 0S0'2L$ e } S]B}S 4O JNO - S, 0!
vrL'0l$ 88¢€$ 298'09% Ay 9 - s.00d
gzss LL$ gzss Le b BuinI pusdspuj pesiniedng
r62$ 6% 6L1'v$ 454 1 diysueipieng pazipisgng
6229 L$ Zr6'ss V6. 9z sseQ diysury
/86'L$ 8673 126 LS 981 9 SwoH dnolg
0% 0% 0% 0 0 | - |9AS7] SWOH 18}S0-
0% 0$ 0% 0 0 [efoadg ale) 19)s0
8GY'L$ 6% Gz9'18$ 81G'L oG aJe] Jo)so4
Li-YyoleR
vz9'66L$ (910Z Arenigad niyy) yuoly tad "BAY QLA 9102
00¥'vies Yyuoy Jad "BAY QLA £10Z
9r8‘L$ zL$ €12'90Z% 988¢ 4]’ L10zZ Meniqged |ejoy
00¥'GL$ 05S$ 00¥'G1$ 8¢ | 8Jels JoInQ - 5,00y
918'0L$ 98¢3 968'79$ 89l 9 $,00d
gess 6% Gzs$ 8z 3 Buini pusdepu) pesiatedng
v62$ LS 6LL'v$ z6¢ rl diysueipieng pazipisang
zees 8% 008'G$ 002 ST aie diysuny
12'G$ €9z$ 866'6€$ 4] L swoH dnolg
0$ 0% 0% 0 0 | - [9AS7 SWOH Je)so4
0$ 0$ 0% ‘ o 10 [efosdg aie) 18)so
01€1$ 7G$ G/6'G/S 8Lyl 8S a4e] Joyso
] L1-Aeniqa
601607 (9102 Arenuer nuys) yuop 4ad "BAy QLA 9102
980°222% yiuoy Jed "BAY QLA LL0Z
610°C$ 69% 980°2Z¢ $ |20z¢ 0oLl 110z Aenuer jejol
050°21% 0GS$ 0G0°LL$ X3 } 9JElS JO INO - S,00Y
ZLL'TLS £6€$ Ge0'eL$ 981 9 $,00Y
059% 1z$ 0593 e L Buiaiy puadspul pasiaiadng
762$ 6% 611 v7$ 494 id” diysueipiens pazipisqng
vZZ$ L$ 0€8'G$ 6. oc aie) diysupy
¥86°L$ 8G7% ¥06'L¥$ 981 9 awoH dnoi9
0% 0% 0% 0 0 | - 19A87] SWOH J81s04
0% ¢ 0% _ 0 0 [efoadg aie) J8)so4
cLe'LS A4S 867'¢L$ GGG') 9g ale 49)so4
, Li-fenuep
DIYD I8d 1509  Aeq sad ison 1809 sheq Jo # ualpiyn jo ¢ usuwane|d 10 odA}

51807y 5187y SIeUIs]Y = USIP[IT)




|

sjuswiAed jual Ainp pue sunp sepnpu ,

0.2'6914 (91.0Z sunp nayy) yyuop 4ad "BAY QLA 9102
veL's0Z% yjuopy Jad "BAy QLA LLOZ
709°L$ 9% 616°061% 086¢ 6l LL0Z sunfp jejo ]
0% 0$ 0% 0 0 Je3S 4O InO - 5,00Y
€.v'6% 29e$ €9e'/v$ Lel g L A $,00¥
0v83$ 8% 0r8$ oL ) ) -buin pusdepul pesjuedng
6% 0L$ 6L1Lv$ ozy vl diysueipsens pazipisgng
081% 8% GOy'9$ 9c8 9¢ aleD diysury
951'G$ 092% ¥9G'v5$ 0Lz 0l 3WoH dnouo
0% 0% 0% 0 0 | - [9A97] BWOH Js)soH
¢ 0% 0% 0o 0 [e1oadg aie) Jeysod
yor'Ls 9G% 89G'L.$ A €5 aje) J1a)so
Li-sunp
617991 {9102 Aepy nayy) yyuow 1ed "BAY QLA 9102
16980Z% yjuolp 1ad "BAY QLA LL0Z
L0L'L$ 09% vez'L61$ Z61¢ rA" 2102 Aep feyo
0$ 0% 0% 0 0 9181S JO INQO - 5,00y
192'6% 29e$ £ee'ors 8¢l S $,00¥
0% 0% 0% 0 0 buini puedspuj pesinladng
762% 6% 6LL'V$ 1454 vl diysueipieng pazipisqng
AN JAS 961'9$ 898 °T4 aleD diysuny
628'9% 692$ 108" /Y% 8L L SWoH dnoJo
0% 0% 0$ 0 0 | - [9A87 BWOH I8}s04
0$ 0$ 0% 0 0 [el1oedg aled J8)so
16V°LS GS% G81'08% ¥8G°L 86 aJjey Jo}so4
Li-Aely
90LTLLS {910z 1udy nayy) yyuoly sod "Bay LA 9102
290'clZ$ yuo Jad "BAy QLA 2102
206°LS 99% 90v°50Z$ o A s 801 2107 1udy jejoj
050'9% 0GS$ 050'9% Ll I 9JelS JOINO - 5,00y
985°11% 98¢$ 876'LG% 0G1 g 5,004
0513 Gl$ 0sv$ o€ 1 Buia puadepu| pssiaiedng
v62Z$ 0L$ 6LL'YS 0zy vl diysueipiens) pazipisqns
£2T$ 8% LLV'9$ 628 6T ate) diysuny
025'/$ 162% 0ZL'sv$ 081 9 awoH dnolo
0% 0% 0% 0 0 | - [9AS7 SWOH J8)so
0% 0% 0$ 0 0 [e109dg aie) J8yso4
or9'L$ /G% 892'G8% €6v'L 4 ale) 19)so
, Li-ludy
pliuD dad 1500 - Aeq Jad 3509 180D sheq jo # usIpliyn 1o # luswsoeld jo adAy

S07Y SIe7) SIBuISY = USIpuT




loggraes = /02 1ejol
08k'/9gz¢ 910C Woy senokieg
levisces - 19bpng oz
£08'89¥'Z$ 150D /102 pojoafoid
piiyD d9d 3800 Aeq Jad 1309 1509 sheq jo # uaupliyn lo # jusuladeid Jo edA

SIS07) SIE7y SIEUIS] Y = UsIpiy,)




LS £ LOE A M fPEGDELYOT 151 1788107 £ [0V D 0N T TEAL YOG TI8IHOT S 7o)y 7/ § SHOPU | YOSOLIRY 11220 7| £)2 Q| Ogfeuiop] SI8S17).27

LTl
089'8 wayij1ad |00°089'8 way |1od pIuD UOBEDYIPOYY BWOH ou| ‘Auedwon 3oa pue souad Ajuno) aueq 96z|-21
8CG'/S Aeplsad |00°9.E Aepliad }Inpy a1en JIv JInpy 2lolnBYag MmBIAIRB]D) Bgp Sanl|Ioe [edtpay Alunon sbpog S6Z1-11
£10¢ 9102 186im aopeg 13pINOIg JoquinN
joenuo)d
_
(L2102/1€[L) S)oesjuo Iapinoid 2102




Prepared on

july 11, 2017

For management use only



Table of Contents

Statement of ACHVILY .ovvecrvrernns

Statement of Financial Position

............................................................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................................................................



Statement of Activity

Total
REVENUE
39550 Dept. of Justice 52,273.00
40000 Donations-Restricted 500.00
41000 Donations-Unrestricted 21,355.23
42000 Fundraising Events 5,176.89
43000 Grants-United Way N.Wrth & Jeff 25,500.00
43010 DCF Supportive Services 779.41
43015 DCF Childrens Grant 28,821.17
43025 Grants-United Way Watertown -593.37
43250 DCF Basic Services 80,797.83
43500 Jeff County Human Services 60,000.00
43501 VAWA Grant 7,000.00
44000 Interest Income 462,16
44100 Other Income 342.68
44600 Client Emergency Funds Income o os70026
Total Revenue 288,115.26
GROSS PROFIT 288,115.26
EXPENDITURES
50000 Payroll Expenses
50001 Salary 148,451.51
50100 Payroll Taxes 11,800.04
50105 WI Unemployment Expense 2,309.60
57000 Health Insurance 1023209
Total 50000 Payroll Expenses 172,793.24
50050 Payroll fees 1,401.50
51000 Supplies--Resource materials 417.71
52000 Travel - Mileage 4,526.72
53000 Office Supplies 1,035.69
53250 Furnishings 168.76
53500 Computers and Software 667.75
54000 Printing and Reproduction 2,256.16
55000 Bank Fees 29.19
56000 Community Outreach/Trainings 1,870.71
57100 Insurance 5,467.55
57300 WC Insurance 1,848.75
57500 Telephone
57501 Office Telephone 2,976.00
57504 Answering Service 3,000.00
5750 Internet 1,197.81
Total 57500 Telephone 7,173.81
58000 Professional Fees
58003 Consulting 7,930.10

58004 Consulting-VAWA/SART 7,261.95

YA e, /6



Total

58200 Accounting Fees , _ 6,600.00
Total 58000 Professional Fees 21,792.05
58100 Postage-delivery 366.54
58400 Education/Training 4,993.12
58600 Volunteers 250.30
58700 Dues and Subscriptions 1,074.25
59000 Client Support 264.50
59100 Children/Teen group 215.25
59120 Support group expenses 152.66
59700 License and Permits 15.00
61050 House-323 S Whitewater
61050-1 Utilities 3,330.24
61050-2 Supplies 54.31
61050-3 Repairs & Maint 1,638.78
61050-4 Security System 708.43
61050-5 Insurance 108.00
61050-7 Professional Fees 1,300.00
61050-8 Interest Expense-T&C o . 5o
Total 61050 House-323 S Whitewater 12,149.90
70000 Fundraising Events Expense 2,830.72

70001 Client Emergency Funds Expense . ... 906329
Total Expenditures 252,825.12

NET OPERATING REVENUE ~35,290.14

NET REVENUE $35,290.14




Statement of Financial Position

SRR R

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10050 Money Market Town and Country 40,372.15
10200 Checking Acct-Premier 19,284.08
10250 Town and Country Checking 34,334.65
10300W CD's 0.00
10302 CD-Town & Country-404 5,045.67
1708 Partnership CD 1708 896.82
1714 Partnership CD 1714 89682
Total 10300W CD's 6,839.31
10600 Premier Bank-CD's ~15,000.00
Total Bank Accounts 115,830.19
Other Current Assets
10301 CD-Town & Country-DWD 2,240.00
13000 Promise to give 49,865.92
14500 Cash-Petty 10000
Total Other Current Assets 5220592
Total Current Assets 168,036.11
Fixed Assets
15000 Furniture and Fixtures 10,461.73
15100 Equipment 1,531.24
15440 Building-323 S Whitewater 111,998.66
15441 Building Improvements-323 S Whi 14,810.80
15450 Land-323 S Whitewater 14,267.34
17000 Accumulated Depreciation ~-20,356.23
 Total Fixed Assets 132,713.54
TOTAL ASSETS $300,749.65
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 111208
Total Accounts Payable 1,112.08
Other Current Liabilities
23000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00
23650 WI Unemployment Liability 2,240.00
Total 23000 Payroll Liabilities 2,240,00
/50300 accrued retirement1 456.57
. Total Other Current Liabilities . 2,696.57
Total Current Liabilities 3,808.65
Long-Term Liabilities
27100 Note Payable-Town & Country 90,878.10

3/ G




Total

27500 Long-term debt - cur port 2,701.97
27555 *Long-term debt - crt port. (o -2,701.97
 Total Long-Term Liabilities o oosma0
Total Liabilities 94,686.75
Equity
3900 Retained Earnings 12,154.85
39000 Unrestricted net assets 155,881.09
39010 Temporarily restricted net asts 2,736.82
NetRevenue - 3329014
. Total Equity o I e 206,062.90
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY _ _ $300,749.65




9/% inoy E/U 1/$ SIS Bua Ajeq
99% moy B/u /9% ale) awop saoddng
0v$ oy V14 9¢ S6'er$ v rv$ yiuow e/u SGr$ a1eD Ajlwe4 - safed aA1308)0id
A% 8¢ 8¢ 9¢ S6'¢h$ 1A 24 yjuowl e/ S'Gr$ I\ ®180 UON -82Aed 8A09J0Id
[ASTAY 89¢ LET [A°14 £62% £6¢% Aep B/U 182$ sney Jepany
IgAS 144 Si24 144 oves 9rz$ )se} e/u orz$ uo-ppy 9jelS-10-1n0 - '1'M'O
yA4RS Lyl Lyl Lyl yA4%s PA4% )se) e/u 1S Joysuei) yomuaded - 1ANO
86$ 86 86 86 26$ 26$ )se) e/u 86¢ ‘d’'S'@ 4o uoisuaxy - I'MO
86% 86 86 86 86% 86$ Yse)} e/u 26$ juswiglejsuisy - I'M'O
145 Sl Syl Sl SrL$ SrL$ )se)] e/u Sv1$ MOUS ON - I'NA'O
G6c$ g6 G6Z G62 G62% 562$ )se) B/u 562$ pilepuelg - juswussassy /MO
26$ 06$ 1noH 1/$ Juswebeuep aseD -IaAlRp
9% £9 9 69 1S 8lL1$ inoy e/u 8% uepluyse - 'H'IW'4
8/% LL 98 16 £6$ 98% noy e/u 6% Jojgyoeg - 'HIN'A
8% LL 98 16 £6% 989% Jnoy e/u v6$ 000¢/m sisiseiy - 'H'IN'G
0591 0591 08'GL$ 08'Gl$ 08'GL$ 08'G1$ Jnoy g/u 08'Gl$ dlpolad - 'S'H'D
£9'89 £3589 8z 6L1% 32°611% 8C6L1$ 826113 Aeg e/u 82°611% Area-'s¥'0
9% €9 9 69 LS 8L1l$ noy ¥Z$ 96% ueuyoe] - 'd's’d
£9% 19 89 [ 8% 0LlS$ noy vZ$ 16$ sJopByoeg - 'd's'D
99% 89 CcL 18 26% 621% Jnoy 1Z$ £6$ SI8}SBN - 'd'S'O
1% LL G8 901 (4% 0LL$ inoy ¥2$ 16$ 9SINN 'N'YH-'d'S'D
161% 002 /81 1424 602$ Lizs 4noy 16$ 50c$ OLJRIYIASH - 4'SD
8. 00'8.$ 00'8.$/ ¥Z'¢6% Inoy 20'0g) 90'ces | (82) 9e'v8$ leed - ‘80D
8L 00°8.$ 00'8.% / ¥2°6%$ Jnoy 70°0£).90°2¢$ (82) 9¢'¥8% geyayj/ueniuyos] - 's'9'0
L0} 0590t 059018/ 1€L€ELS Jnoy = (5'90L) 8L'SLLS aHd - 800
09'66% 09'66% Jnoy 09'66% io1|ydeg - 's'°0°D
88 gv°'88% 8t'88% / 9G°ErLS noy (50°'vg) 29°9¢$ | (81'88) 69'96% SI9)SBN - 'S'0'D
B/u e/u B/u e/ B/u B/U noy : 1 05% c0z$ anN-'s' 00
8.$ L/ 98 16 £6$ 98% noy [4A 88% uoisinedng sjiusanr
8/% Ll o8 16 £6$ 98% noy [44] 88¢ juswabeueyy aseD
6/ 6. 6.% 98% 4noy T4 86¢ J0j8yoeg - esnqy soueisgng
06% 68 001 901 801$ ¥Z1$ inoy 12$ ¥6$ ssgise|y - Buljesuno)
e/u e/u e/u e/u e/u B/u Jnoy e/ T4 AR uoljenjend - Aje1oads oueIYOASH /M dNJY
e/u Be/u e/u e/u e/u e/ inoy Be/u FAARS ¥o|uD psi - Ajeineds oueiyohsd /M dNdY
L61$ 661 L0C A4 0.2$ S62% noy 05$ [AuA uoien|eAs - ouelyoAsd
0.61% 661 £02 (A4 00.2% S62$ inoy e/u c02$ Mo8UD Po - oujeIyoASd
, dnoug fenplAlpu| ,
Lioe zi0e €L0¢ 10T 5102 9L0¢ nun Q3S0d0oNd L10Z AdAL/ADINGZS

(102 U1 %G| + 910Z Ul %)) jusuisnipy V100 %S 2 UM HOWIM G10Z Pasn
1deq seoinieg uewnpH Ajuno) uosisyer

sojey abieyy/Builg L10Z




5606

647787

bv'SE

126

'S

YOWIM STOC U0 paseg

8L
S'901
S0've
81'88
966
waun)

9€'v8
8T'STT
28'9¢
69°96
09°66
Mmap

vLT'SLY

T

G80°SS
LYS
[45°WA
6vv L0V
78Sy

%l
%0
%C
%L8
%1

9TL'6EY SL'S9TS 5’901 [e30) puess
V€605 €59 8L BTEET
90S SLY $'90T ayd
969 0T SOvE dnouo sisisep
8V.'9/¢€ 89Ty 8v'88 SEINT
785y 9% 966 s1ojayoeg
_ P3j1ig Jo Wng . SHUM Jowng  Bled JO Xen sjaqe moy
palewisa (£L€8°T9T) SO 7T - 1oueQ
(9v6°cs) "SOWw ¥ - 1193
VLT'SLY judy - sasuadxy

87T TV €98'8€Y
811701 €6€°90T dy
106’601 20SVIT yosen
EVEV6 78’66 Asenigad
£98'VTT LTT'8TT Atenueg

panjooey paliig



Item #17

NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH

2017

WHEREAS, behavioral heaith is an essential part of health and one’s overall wellness; and

WHEREAS, prevention of mental and/or substance use disorders works, treatment is effective, and
people recover in our area and around the nation; and

WHEREAS, preventing and overcoming mental and/or substance use disorders is essential to achieving
healthy lifestyles, both physically and emotionally; and

WHEREAS, we must encourage relatives and friends of people with mental and/or substance use
disorders to implement preventive measures, recognize the signs of a problem, and guide those in need
to appropriate treatment and recovery support services; and

WHEREAS, in 2015, 20.8 million peopie aged 12 or older received specialty treatment for a substance
use disorder, 43.4 million adults aged 18 or older received mental heaith services, and 8.1 million adults
had a co-occurring mental illness and substance use disorder, according to the 2015 National Survey on
Drug Use and Health. Also note that drug overdoses in the United States have quadrupled since 2000,
driven by increases in the number of opioid overdoses per the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention (2016). Given the serious nature of this public health problem, we must continue to reach
the millions more who need help; and

WHEREAS, to help more people achieve and sustain long-term recovery, the U.S. Department of Health
and Human Services {HHS), the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA),
the White House Office of National Drug Control Policy (ONDCP), and Jefferson County Human Services
Department invite all residents of Jefferson County, Wisconsin to participate in National Recovery
Month; and

NOW, THEREFORE, | Jim Mode, Human Services Board Chair, by virtue of the authority vested in me by
the laws of Jefferson County do hereby proclaim the month of September 2017 as

NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH

in Jefferson County and call upon the people of Jefferson County to observe this month with
appropriate programs, activities, and ceremonies to support this year’s Recovery Month.

In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand this 8th day of August, in the year of our Lord two
thousand seventeen, and of the Independence of the United States of America the two-hundred and

forty-second.

Signature




